
From: "Leticia Gallegos" <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>
To: "Day, Kevin@DGS" <Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 7/27/2015 10:07:27 AM
Subject: RE: Teleconference

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf

Kevin,

The conference call would need to be scheduled with Lynne Simnick, Sr. VP of Code Development and Monte Bogatz, VP and Associate General Counsel. I can 
assist with scheduling the call.

Below is a list of dates and times. Let me know which date and time works. 

Monday, August 17th at 9am
Tuesday, August 18th at 2pm
Wednesday, August 19th at 10:30am

I’ve attached the most current agreement for your reference.

Thank you,

Leticia Gallegos
Executive Assistant

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in 

or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email P

From: Day, Kevin@DGS [mailto:Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>
Cc: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: Teleconference

Good morning Leticia,

I was hoping to initiate dialogue on the development of the publication agreement with IAPMO for this cycle. At your convenience could I work with you 
on scheduling a teleconference between appropriate IAPMO and BSC staff to take place sometime in the next 2-3 weeks?

Kevin Day
Staff Services Manager I (Specialist)
California Building Standards Commission
Phone 916.263.0355
Fax 916.263.0959

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email from the State of California is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review or use, including disclosure or distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy 
all copies of this email.
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